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Mr. Ramon E. Hall, Director # 44gggdNRC Uranium Recovery- Field Office ,

730 Simms Street, Suite -100.
P.O. Box 25325
Lakewood, CO 80225

,

Re:- Docket No. 40-8783
Docket No. 40-8958
Docket No, 40-8981

!

1
Dear Mr.' Hall.

This is to confirm that we have requested by phone today and been granted

an extension of the deadline to respond to. the letter of the NRC Regional

Office, Arlington, dated January 2,1990. The new deadline is February 9, |
1990.

;
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Sincerely,

URANERZ U.S.A., INC. !

W Oh
Dr. Chris Schmidt

g g(4 Acting Manager Solution Mining .
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